

Constitution.

Art. I.

The name of this organization shall be The Puroch Table.

Art. II.

Its object shall be the mutual improvement of its members in history, literature, art, current events, and for social enjoyment.

Art. III.

Sec. I. The officers shall consist of a President, Vice President, Recording Secretary, Corresponding Secretary, and a Treasurer. These officers shall form an executive Com. during the term of office.

Sec. II Any emergency measure acted upon by the executive Com. shall be supported by the Club, without question.

Sec. III Term of Office shall begin

the first meeting in the fall and continue for the year.

Sec 4 A program Com. consisting of three members shall be appointed annually by the Pres. at the first regular meeting in the fall.

Sec. 5: Duties of Officers shall be ^{the same} usually as ^{serve} pertain to their offices in similar organizations.

Art. IV

Sec. 1 The membership shall be increased in the following manner: Applications shall be ^{read if open and referred to the} ~~presented at one meeting~~ ^{satisfactory to Executive Com.} if ~~satisfactory to Executive Com.~~ the name or names shall be voted on at next regular meeting of the Club if approved ^{favorable by said Com.}

Sec 2 The annual dues ^{shall be} of \$1.00, payable in October.

Sec 3 Each member present shall vote when ballot is taken.

Art. V

~~The~~ ~~constitution and following by laws~~ may be amended by a two thirds vote of all present, the proposed amendment having been offered at ~~the~~ previous meeting.

By-Laws

- I The regular meetings of the Club shall be held the first and third Wednesday of each month, at the homes of the members, taken in alphabetical order.
- II Meetings to begin the first Wednesday in October and end the third Wednesday in May. Time of meeting 2:30 P.M., 4:30 P.M.
- III Any member not being able to entertain in ~~her~~ turn shall ~~herself~~ find a substitute. ^{The names of} new members' ~~names~~ ^{shall be} added to end of ^{the} list ~~and that they~~ ^{shall} ~~maintain~~ the
- IV ~~Club~~ ^{in this order} during the year they ~~shall~~ ^{provide} refreshments at regular meetings limited to a beverage and its proper

accompaniment, the hostess ^{shall be} being notified two days before of nonattendance of any member.

V A hostess shall have the privilege of inviting five guests, ^{the number} not to include ~~the house~~ ^{visitors at the home} guests of any member, the hostess must be notified of presence of ^{all visitors} ~~guests~~ two days before.

VI A fine of \$ — shall be imposed on any member being more than 5-min late at a meeting.

VII Any member absenting herself from the club for three consecutive meetings without good cause expressed to the President or Secretary in writing, shall no longer be considered a member.

VIII Any member wishing to sever her connection with the club, shall send a written resignation to the Secretary, who shall report it at the next meeting.

- IX The club membership - for the present - shall be limited to twenty members -
- X The program committee shall prepare work in accordance with the wishes of the club -
- XI The President shall appoint a referee for pronunciation.
- XII Seven members shall constitute a quorum.
- XIII Special meetings may be called by the executive committee.